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November 19~ 1940 

}l()SCOe L. Mitchell, U.D. 
Director Bureau of Health 
Augusta, Maine 

Dear Sira 

I am enclosing application ot Josep'tl A. 
Fournier for a f\meral director•s certificate ot 
registratioo-. 

In order to ascertain Whether or not 
he is err\1 tled ·to a oert1.r1oa t.e under the pro-
•i sions ot Sec•tion 3U of Chapter 24), Public 
Laws or 1939, it would be proper for you to learn 
the facts 1n this particular case. It seems to 
me that, 1n order to entitle him to a oertificate, 
it would.be necessa:ry for him to be actively 
engaged as a funeral direct9r. The tact that.he 
aot&d· as ru.ner6l director while working for someone 
else~ and only occasionally acted for and in place 
of his employer would not, in _my opinion., be 
sl.U'ficient to entitle him to quality under this 
section. 

SLF H 
Eno. 

Very truly yours• 

Sanford L. Fogg 
Dep11ty Attorney General 


